From: Cindy Pritchard - KOCBC

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:36 AM

To: Amy Morrison <amorrison@oconee.ga.us>
Subject: GAC 2020 data for annual report

Amy,

Again, this program was impacted by the Covid pandemic. It was postponed from the normal first day of
Spring-first day of Summer until the Fall.

For the middle of September to the middle of October we held, pandemic style, events including our
monthly Dirty Dozen Road Cleanup, Invasive Removal at

Heritage Park, our 3™ Annual Trashy River Float and continued our ramped up social media educational
posts related to Litter/Cleanups/Environmental impacts.

Our community has continued to step up with both Adopt a Mile and individuals road cleanups. Our
schools/clubs also conducted road cleanups to meet their

community service hours. Attached is our Great American Cleanup Wrap Up Report filed with Keep
America Beautiful.

KAB has announced, knowing what we do, that GAC will be held from March 20(first day of Spring)-June
20(last day before the first day of Summer) for 2021.

Cindy

(copy of KAB report attached below)
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Event Start Date
Tue, 2020-09-01 0000

Number of Events:
6

Number of Public Spaces Cleaned./Improved:
©

Type of Event:
+ Litter Prevention

hitps://kabaffiliates.org/dashboard/reports/view/229381




2172021 View Report | Keap America Beautiful

50.00 lbs.

Pounds of Clothing Collected:
O lbs.

Pounds of Plastic Bags and Film Plastic Collected

0.00 tbs.

Pounds of Beverage Containers Collected:

50.00 lbs.

Pounds of Paper and Newspaper Collected:
o lbs.

Pounds of Eltectronics Collected:
o lbs.

Pounds of Other Recyclables Collected:
&40 lbs.

Cost Benefit Section

Number of Volunteers:
36

Number of Participants:

(e}

Length of Event:

16 Hours

Number of Volunteer Hours:

576 Hours

Reneafits —— - e — S—

hitps /kabaffiliates.org/dashboard/reports/View/229381
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Narrative Section

Piease describe your event:
Our GAC pandemic style included a month long time of road cleanups, beautification of public
space Including invasives removal. educational events and choose your adventure to allow for

social distancing while volunteering.

National Sponsor Engagement— e
: ihthout our national sponsors the Great American Cleanup would not be possible. The
| below section helps Keep America Beaultiful report imporiant sponsor engagement

inforrmation lo owr sponsors.

Thank you note:
Donations to affiliates like ours make the scope of what we can accomplish in our
communities possible. Thank you for all donations, of all kinds, that allow us to do beautiful

and lasting things where we live, work and play.

Did your Local Dow Site participate?
No

Did your Local Lowe's Home Improvement Store participate?
No

hitps-/kabaffiliatas org/dashhoard/raports/view/229381

o
5



